

Mai Vang

From: Willie Williams
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 11:59 AM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Joanna Zimny; Richard Kedrowski; Lisa Martin; Steve Magner
Subject: Re: 1042 Lawson Ace. E.

Ok will do. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 18, 2023, at 11:56 AM, Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

>

> Hi Willie,

> The deadline was yesterday. Since it was not abated, Marcia wants you to proceed with the demolition of the garage.
> See attached email between Marcia and Steve.

>

> Thanks.

>

> Mai

>

> From: Willie Williams <Willie.Williams@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

> Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 11:50 AM

> To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

> Cc: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Steve Magner <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

> Subject: 1042 Lawson Ace. E.

>

>

>

>

> Hello Mai, the garage at 1042 Lawson Ave. E. has not been removed photos attached and taken five minutes ago.
> Thanks.

>

> [cid:image001.jpg@01D9897F.B2A9BAA0]

>

>

> [cid:image002.jpg@01D9897F.B2A9BAA0]

>

>

> [cid:image003.jpg@01D9897F.B2A9BAA0]

>

> Sent from my iPhone